
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: Votaw, James G.; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; james.mustacchio@nyco-group.com; Caplan, Robert W.; Buso, Roberto X; Jones, Ryan
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Bingham, Kimberly; Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable;

Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of NYCO America, LLC: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3006(b)
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:32:00 PM

Thank you, Mr. Votaw.
 
Have a pleasant afternoon.
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Votaw, James G. <votaw@khlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:01 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; james.mustacchio@nyco-group.com; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Buso, Roberto X <Buso.Roberto@epa.gov>; Jones, Ryan
<Jones.Ryan.A@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of NYCO America, LLC: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3006(b)
 
Dear Ms. Richardson:
 
This is to confirm, for myself and on behalf of NYCO America, that the Consent Agreement and Final Order
filed on August 2, 2023, in the matter of NYCO America, LLC: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3006(b) have been
received.
 
 
  ​​​​

Keller and Heckman LLP logo

 

khlaw.com
PackagingLaw.com

James G. Votaw
Partner

direct    202.434.4227 votaw@khlaw.com

Keller and Heckman LLP | 1001 G Street NW, Suite 500 West | Washington, DC 20001
   

 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:51 PM
To: james.mustacchio@nyco-group.com; Votaw, James G. <votaw@khlaw.com>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Buso, Roberto X <Buso.Roberto@epa.gov>; Jones, Ryan <Jones.Ryan.A@epa.gov>
Cc: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E.
<Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of NYCO America, LLC: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3006(b)
 

mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:votaw@khlaw.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:james.mustacchio@nyco-group.com
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Buso.Roberto@epa.gov
mailto:Jones.Ryan.A@epa.gov
mailto:Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.khlaw.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C717e527a14034f227be408db939341cd%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638266032905454653%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mMXHZGT%2Bs4euK7LnCs3ntVIjEp4iV1Ob9X8zifnzNwQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.packaginglaw.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C717e527a14034f227be408db939341cd%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638266032905454653%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TymbiUB%2B4EdeQgHWdJq%2FN6tofp5Z7vKgy0r%2FGEFQb5M%3D&reserved=0
tel:202.434.4227
mailto:votaw@khlaw.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:james.mustacchio@nyco-group.com
mailto:votaw@khlaw.com
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Buso.Roberto@epa.gov
mailto:Jones.Ryan.A@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov


** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on August 2,
2023, in the matter of NYCO America, LLC: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3006(b).
 
Mr. Vincent and Mr. Votaw—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 

This message and any attachments may be confidential and/or subject to the attorney/client privilege, IRS Circular 230
Disclosure or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not a designated addressee (or an authorized agent), you
have received this e-mail in error, and any further use by you, including review, dissemination, distribution, copying, or
disclosure, is strictly prohibited. If you are not a designated addressee (or an authorized agent), we request that you
immediately notify us by reply e-mail and delete it from your system.


